

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Klaus

1944-05-28

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Sgt. Klaus Mann, 32697270,
P.W.B., 5th Army HQ, APO 464,
c/o Postmaster, New York, NY

TO: Mr. Franz Horsch,
141 West 73rd Street,
New York, NY

Italy, May 28, 1944

Dear Franz Horsch:

Here is the promised Croce-Sforza piece -- with some
picutres. (I have the rights for the photographs, but the
name of the photographer is not to be mentioned!)

I suggest that you offer the thing first to COLLIERS
or one of the other popular, big-paying weeklies. Then to
VOGUE and HARPER'S BAZAAR. If we can't sell it with pictures,
maybe CORONET or MERCURY or TOMORROW would be interested.

Another possibility would be TOWN & COUNTRY, to which I
owe a contribution. That is to say, ~~that~~ me they have once
paid me for an article which I withdrew subsequently, and for
which I promised them a substitute. However, we should get
at least \$ 100 for the Croce piece. So if TOWN & COUNTRY wants
it, they'll have to pay 200, from which sum they may deduct
the 100 (or 75?) they've paid me before.

Payments to my Special Checking Account, as usual.

Please, let me know AT ONCE when you receive this copy. Also,
I'd like to know whether THE NEW YORKER got the little piece
I mailed to them, several weeks ago, via Algiers. Will you
investigate? And ~~and~~ inform me as soon as possible?

THANKS.

As always yours,